
From: Checkle, Melanie 
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 7:19 AM 
To: Kowal, Mark; Price, Sarah; Lopez-Santiago, Omar; Echavarria, Alex; Luina, 

Scott 
Cc: Mendez, Sandra; Justice, Jared; Seat, Jamin 
Subject: FW: TVA/McBrearty/4-1760-18-153 (ERA Settlement) 
Attachments: TVA McBrearty NRC.DOE Closure.pdf; McBrearty Final Agreement 6-18.pdf 
 
FYI – TVA settled with McBrearty via DOL. 
 
From: Robinson, Antione - OSHA  
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 1:30 PM 
To: NRC Allegation ; 'officeofenforcement@hq.doe.gov'  
Cc: OSHA.DWPP  
Subject: [External_Sender] TVA/McBrearty/4-1760-18-153 (ERA Settlement) 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
Attached are the settlement letters for the above mentioned OSHA Whistleblower case. If you 
have questions or require additional information feel free to contact me directly. 
 
Regards, 
 
Antione Robinson 
Assistant Regional Administrator 
Whistleblower Protection Program 
(678) 237-0445 
Robinson.antione@dol.gov 
www.whistleblowers.gov 
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Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
Atlanta Regional Office 
Sam Nunn Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street, SW, Room 6T50 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

 
 
July 3, 2019 
 
NRC.Allegation@nrc.gov 
officeofenforcement@hq.doe.gov 
 
 
Re:      Tennessee Valley Authority/McBrearty/4-1760-18-153 
 Energy Reorganization Act of 1974 (ERA), 42 U.S.C. §5851 
 
Sir or Madam: 
 
This is to advise you that the Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) has been 
provided notice that the parties in the Subject matter have reached a settlement.  As a result of the 
settlement, OSHA is ceasing all investigative activity and considers this matter closed.  Should 
you require any additional information, please feel free to contact this office. 
 
 
Sincerely,  

 
Antione Robinson 
Assistant Regional Administrator 
 
 


















